Name of Program: Radiologic Technology

In some states, you must obtain a state license before you can work as a radiologic technologist there.
That differs from ARRT certification and registration.

If you want to become certified and registered with ARRT, you must meet our requirements and apply
to ARRT. If you want to obtain a state license, you must meet the individual state’s requirements and
apply directly to that state.

More than 75% of states have licensing laws covering the practice of radiologic technology. In those
states, you must obtain a state license before you can work as a radiologic technologist. In addition,
many states use ARRT exam scores and/or credentials when making licensing decisions. In other words,
some—but not all—states require you to be certified and registered through ARRT before you can
obtain a state license.

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum Meets the requirements in
these states and US Territories, Does NOT meet the requirements in these states and US Territories or
Undetermined if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these

states and US Territories.

List Disclosures by State

States and Territories

State
Licensing
Requirements

Name, Address, & URL of State Licensing Board or Department

Alabama

None

N/A

Alaska

Meets

STATE PUBLIC HEALTH LABORATORIES RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH 5455 DR.
MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE. ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99507-1270

http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Labs/Pages/radiological/default.aspx

American Samoa

Undetermined

N/A

Arizona Meets Arizona Department of Health Services
150 North 18th Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#mrt
Arkansas Meets Arkansas Department of Health. All Rights Reserved.

4815 W. Markham, Little Rock, AR 72205-3867

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-

services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program



http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Labs/Pages/radiological/default.aspx
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#mrt
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program

California Meets California Department of Public Health
PO Box 997377

MS 0500

Sacramento, CA 95899-7377

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-
certification/xraynucmed.aspx

Colorado Meets Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South Denver, CO 80246
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/xray

Connecticut Meets Connecticut Department of Public Health
Practitioner Licensing and Investigations Section
410 Capitol Ave., MS# 12 APP

P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure

Delaware Meets Office of Radiation Control
417 Federal Street
Dover, DE 19901

https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orc.html

District of Columbia None N/A

Florida Meets Department of Health | Radiologic Technology Certification
4052 Bald Cypress Way
Bin C-85

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3285
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-
technology/index.html

Georgia None N/A

Guam Undetermined | N/A



https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-certification/xraynucmed.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-certification/xraynucmed.aspx
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/xray
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orc.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html

Hawaii

Meets

STATE OF HAWAII - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
INDOOR AND RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH BRANCH
RADIATION SECTION

99-945 HALAWA VALLEY STREET

AIEA, HI 96701

https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/

Idaho

Meets

Idaho Department of Health & Welfare
1720 N Westgate Dr STE A, Boise, ID 83704

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-laboratories-and-
testing/x-ray-licensure

lllinois

Meets

IEMA
2200 South Dirksen Parkway
Springfield, lllinois 62703

https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp

Indiana

Meets

Indiana Department of Health

Division of Radiology and Weights & Measures
2 North Meridian Street, 4 Selig

Indianapolis, IN 46204

https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/

lowa

Meets

lowa Department of Public Health
Lucas State Office Building
321 E. 12th Street - Des Moines, |A 50319-0075

https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate

Kansas

Meets

Kansas Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level - Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612

http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml

Kentucky

Meets

Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy
125 Holmes St, Suite 320, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

Louisiana

Meets

Louisiana State Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners
3108 Cleary Avenue, Suite 207, Metairie, La 70002
https://Isrtbe.org/



https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-laboratories-and-testing/x-ray-licensure
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-laboratories-and-testing/x-ray-licensure
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml
https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://lsrtbe.org/

Maine

Meets

Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners

35 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0035
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-
technology-board-examiners

Maryland

Meets

Maryland Board of Physicians | 4201 Patterson Avenue | Baltimore, MD
21215.

https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure ahapp.aspx

Massachusetts

Meets

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Department of Public Health

Bureau of Environmental Health

Radiation Control Program

Schrafft Center, Suite 1IM2A

529 Main Street, Charlestown, MA 02129

https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-
license

Michigan

Meets

Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Administration (MIOSHA)
Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity

530 West Allegan Street

Lansing, Michigan 48933

http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0.4601.7-154-11407 35791---
00.htm]l

Minnesota

Meets

Minnesota Department of Health Radiation Control, X-ray Unit 625
Robert St. N PO Box 64975 St. Paul, MN 55164-0975

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/radiation/xr

ay/index.html

Mississippi

Meets

Mississippi State Department of Health
Professional Licensure Division

143B Lefleur's Square

Jackson, MS 39211

https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30,0,82.html

Missouri

None

N/A



https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-technology-board-examiners
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-technology-board-examiners
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-11407_35791---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-11407_35791---,00.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/radiation/xray/index.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/radiation/xray/index.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html

Montana

Meets

Board of Radiologic Technologists

PO Box 200513

Helena, MT 59620-0513
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/

Nebraska

Meets

DHHS Licensure Unit

Attn: Medical Radiography

PO Box 94986

Lincoln NE 68509-4986
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx

Nevada

Meets

Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH)
4150 Technology Way, Carson City, NV 89706

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation Producing Machine
s (RPM) - Forms/?fbclid=IwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7lyW11IGV8c82ifFs4wFIE4-
9MgcTrG- 1 cdpK8HF4-g

New Hampshire

Meets

New Hampshire
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification
7 Eagle Square | Concord, NH | 03301

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy

New Jersey

Meets

Radiation Protection Offices
25 Arctic Parkway, Ewing, NJ 08638
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm

New Mexico

Meets

New Mexico Environment Department
Harold L Runnels Building

1190 St. Francis Drive, Suite N4050
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-827-2855
https://www.env.nm.gov

New York

Meets

New York State Department of Health Bureau of Environmental Radiation
Protection Corning Tower - Empire State Plaza 12th Floor Albany, NY
12237

https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/

North Carolina

None

N/A

North Dakota

Meets

North Dakota Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Board
PO Box 398

Bismarck, ND 58502

701-425-0861

https://www.ndmirtboard.com



https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation_Producing_Machines_(RPM)_-_Forms/?fbclid=IwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7IyW11IGV8c82ifFs4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-_1__cdpK8HF4-g
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation_Producing_Machines_(RPM)_-_Forms/?fbclid=IwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7IyW11IGV8c82ifFs4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-_1__cdpK8HF4-g
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation_Producing_Machines_(RPM)_-_Forms/?fbclid=IwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7IyW11IGV8c82ifFs4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-_1__cdpK8HF4-g
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.env.nm.gov/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/
https://www.ndmirtboard.com/

Northern Mariana Islands

Undetermined

N/A

Ohio

Meets

Ohio Department of Health

Bureau of Environmental Health and Radiation Protection
246 North High Street, 3rd Floor

Columbus, OH43215
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-
licensure/radiologic-licensure

Oklahoma

Meets

Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision
101 NE 51st St, Oklahoma City, OK 73105-1821
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist assistants

Oregon

Meets

Oregon Board of Medical Imaging
800 NE Oregon St.

Suite 1160A

Portland, OR 97232

https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania

Meets

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
400 Market St, Harrisburg, PA 17101

https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl
/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx

Puerto Rico

Undetermined

N/A

Rhode Island

Meets

Department of Health
3 Capitol Hill
Providence, RI 02908

https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242

South Carolina

Meets

South Carolina Radiation Quality Standards Association
P.O. Box 7515

Columbia, SC 29202

1927 Thurmond Mall, Suite 101 - Columbia, SC 29201

https://www.scrgsa.org/default.aspx

South Dakota

None

N/A



https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242
https://www.scrqsa.org/default.aspx

Tennessee

Meets

Tennessee Department of Health

710 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, TN 37243
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-
boards/xray-board.html

Texas

None

Texas Medical Board
P.O. Box 2029
Austin, TX 78768-2029

https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing

US Virgin Islands

Undetermined

N/A

Utah

Meets

DOPL ¢ Heber M. Wells Building e 160 East 300 South ¢ P.O. Box 146741
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741
https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/

Vermont

Meets

Vermont Secretary of State

89 Main Street, 3rd Floor

Montpelier, VT 05620-3402
https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/

Virginia

Meets

Department of Health Professions
Perimeter Center

9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300
Henrico, Virginia 23233-1463

http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/Regulate
dProfessions/RadiologicTechnology/

Washington

Meets

Radiologic Technologist Credentialing
P.O. Box 47877
Olympia, WA 98504-7877

https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-
renew-or-update/radiologic-technologist

West Virginia

Meets

Albert T Summers Center
1124 Smith Street

Suite B300

Charleston, WV 25301-1312

https://www.wvrtboard.org/



https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/
https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RadiologicTechnology/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RadiologicTechnology/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/radiologic-technologist
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/radiologic-technologist
https://www.wvrtboard.org/

Wisconsin Meets 4822 Madison Yards Way
Madison, WI 53705
Wyoming Meets N/A
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